From: Josiah Holland <IN

Sent: 8/13/2020 4:20:04 PM
To: Meghen Sanders < -
Subject: RE: Teachers and # of Referrals

Attachments: image001.png

Wow! This is good data.

From: Meghen Sanders <N

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 4:17 PM

To: Josiah Holland <}

Subject: RE: Teachers and # of Referrals

Yeah.

So she sent me this. I emailed her back and asked for the Race column to show for all students. I know who is B, but I want it on the report.
Definitely some patterns and implicit bias going on!

Haven’t seen the new report yet.

Thank you,

Dr. Meghen Sanders
Principal, Centennial High School

|

Follow us on Twitter: @wcsCHS

| CENTENNIAL
~

From: Josiah Holland <} G -

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 4:11 PM

To: Meghen Sanders <



Subject: RE: Teachers and # of Referrals

So the AP uses the teachers name under “referred by”?

From: Meghen Sanders < -

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 1:48 PM

To: Josiah Holland <} -

Subject: RE: Teachers and # of Referrals
They submit the PDF referral to the APs who enters it into Skyward. I need a report that lists “Referred by”
Thank you,

Dr. Meghen Sanders
Principal, Centennial High School

Email: I
Follow us on Twitter: @wcsCHS

| CENTENNIAL
~

From: Josiah Holland <} G -

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 1:03 PM

To: Meghen Sanders <

Subject: RE: Teachers and # of Referrals

That’s a start! If teachers are entering referrals into Skyward you would want to see this report...by “discipline officer”. That can be a teacher if they’re using Skyward this way. How else do teachers write referrals?

From: Meghen Sanders <
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 1:01 PM

To: Josiah Holland <}
Subject: FW: Teachers and # of Referrals

Read thread below.

Thank you,

Dr. Meghen Sanders
Principal, Centennial High School




Emoail: [
Follow us on Twitter: @wcsCHS

| CENTENNIAL
>

From: Vicki Flippen <} llINININELgN-
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 12:54 PM

To: Meghen Sanders </

Subject: Re: Teachers and # of Referrals
Hi,

What is in Skyward is entered by one of the CHS AP's. I'm not sure how the teachers send the student's discipline to each AP. | can send you the Action Summary
and Details by Discipline Officer if you like or show you how to view in Skyward.

Thanks ©)

Vicki Flippen
Data Quality
Williamson County Schools

I - v ork
- </
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From: Meghen sanders <

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 12:30 PM

To: Vicki Flippen <} NN

Subject: RE: Teachers and # of Referrals

Hi, again.

I meant discipline referrals. Is there a way to pull Skyward discipline so I can see how many times a discipline referral was submitted by a teacher?

Thank you,

Dr. Meghen Sanders
Principal, Centennial High School




Email:
Follow us on Twitter: @wcsCHS

| CENTENNIAL
~

From: Vicki Flippen <}lElEzGzGNGNGNEEN

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 11:55 AM

To: Meghen Sanders <

Subject: Re: Teachers and # of Referrals
Hi,
That will probably have to come from Matt Hollowell or Kelly Wade. They are over the Gradebooks for teachers.

Thanks ©)

Vicki Flippen
Data Quality
Williamson County Schools

I - v ork
I - </
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From: Meghen Sanders < -

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 11:47 AM

To: Vicki Flippen <} NN

Subject: Teachers and # of Referrals

Hi, Vicki,

How can I pull a report from Skyward that will show me the number of referrals each teacher wrote last year?

Thank you,

Dr. Meghen Sanders
Principal, Centennial High School

Email: E



Follow us on Twitter: @wcsCHS

CENTENNIAL
“_/




From: Meghen Sanders < -

Sent: 8/13/2020 4:17:14 PM
To: Josiah Holland < -
Subject: RE: Teachers and # of Referrals

Attachments: image001.png,CHS Referrals.pdf

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
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From: Josiah Holland <} -

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
—

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
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From: Vicki Flippen <}lElEGEGNGEEEE

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

To: Vicki Flippen <||lElEGNGEEGN

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

To: Vicki Flippen <|}lEl5GNEEN

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
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